
 

 

Memorandum 
 
Date: June 29, 2022 
 
To: Board of Governors 
 
From:  Kavie Toor, Chair, People, Community & International Committee  
 
Subject: Chair’s Report to Board from the People, Community & International Committee 

meeting Open Session held June 15, 2022 
 
 
The People, Community & International Committee met on June 15, 2022.  Those items 

received for information, discussed, or approved by the Committee under delegated authority 

are listed under the consent portion of the Board’s June 29, 2022 agenda.   

In its open session, the Committee received an update on the Inclusion Action Plan which 

operationalizes the theme of inclusion, and supports the themes of innovation and 

collaboration in UBC’s strategic plan. 

The Committee also received a briefing on the Development & Alumni Engagement Year-End 

Report.  

Next, the Committee was provided an overview of the governance structure of Fraternities 

and Sororities at UBC, as well as their relationship and partnership with other stakeholders 

and campus groups.  

Finally, under the Consent Agenda, the Committee received for information the UBC 

Vancouver Campus Security 2021 Annual Report, the Equity & Inclusion Office Annual 

Report, and a list of recent notable distinctions and recognitions that have been received by 

UBC faculty members for their teaching, scholarly accomplishments and community service. 


